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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cloud, Liz [LCloud@dos.state.fl.us] 
Wednesday, May 07, 2003 8:33 AM 
'Carol Purvis' 
RE: FAW Notice - Docket 020398-EQ - Correction 

I got it and it worked. 

Liz 

-----0 rig i nal Message----- 
From: Carol Purvis [mailto:CPurvis@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07,2003 8:26 AM 
To: 'LCLOUD@DOS.STATE. FL. US' 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Carol Purvis 
Subject: FW: FAW Notice - Docket 020398-EQ - Correction 
Importance: High 

Good morning. Jennifer Brubaker called me this morning to let me know you 
had received my E-Mail but were unable to open the attachment. I 
apologize for not checking the extension on the document. I have changed 
it and attached it again. 
Jennifer has also requested that I FAX the notice to you. I will sending 
the notice by FAX to you in a few minutes. 

Hopefully it will open for you this time. 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06,2003 5: 18 PM 
To: 'CCLOU D@DOS. STATE. FL. US' 
Cc: Carol Purvis 
Subject: FAW Notice - Docket 020398-EQ - Correction 
Importance: High 

The attached FAW notice has been forwarded to me by Jennifer Brubaker, one 
of our PSC attorneys. She advised she had spoken with you concerning the 
attached Notice of Correction. 
the Notice of Correction (rather than hand-deliver), and that you will make 
sure it gets published without charge to the Commission. 

She said you had requested we E-Mail you 

Liz: Please let me know if you received this. Thank you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Carol Purvis 
Tuesday, May 06,2003 501 PM 
'LCLOUD@DOS.STATE.FL.US' 
Jennifer Brubaker; Harold McLean; Blanca Bayo; Carol Purvis 
FAW Notice - Docket 020398-EQ - Correction 

Importance : High 

GJ 
CORREClTON2 

2-082.JSB 
The attached FAW notice has been forwarded to me by Jennifer Brubaker, one of our PSC 

attorneys. She advised she had spoken with you concerning the attached Notice of Correction. She said 
you had requested we E-Mail you the Notice of Correction (rather than hand-deliver), and that you will make 
sure it gets published without charge to the Commission. 

1 



TO : DIVI SI ON 
SERVICES 

FROM : JENNIFER 

M E M Q R A N I Z U M  

May 6 ,  2003 

OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

BRUBAKER, SENIOR ATTO 

RE : DOCKET NO. 020398-EQ - RULE 2 w 0 8 2 ,  SELECTION OF 
GENERATING CAPACITY 

Enclosed are an original and four copies of a Notice of 
Correction for publication in the Florida Administrative Weekly. 
The original Notice must be received by the Department of State no 
later than noon, May 7 ,  2003. 

CORRECTION22-082.JSB 
Attachments 
cc: Wanda Terrell 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

DOCKET NO. 020398-EQ 

RULE NO: 

25-22.082 



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 

DATE 9 TIME 
FAX NO./NAME 
DURATION 
PAGE (SI 
RESULT 
MODE 

05/07 o w 6  
2456282 
BO: 00: 41 
02 
OK 
STANDARD 
ECM 



PU 

May 7 2003,08:27 AM 

STATE OF FLORIDA TO: 

.BLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

N 

Ms. Liz Cloud 
I I 

1245-6282 I 

FROM: 

1 Carol Purvis I 
Voice: 4 13-6730 

I Fax: 413-6731 I 

RE: 

FAW Notice 

Notes: 

Attached is the Notice of Correction in Docket Xu. 020398-EQ as requested. Thank you for 
your assistance with this matter. 


